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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2025/0341 Tillotsons Arms, 18 Talbot 

Street, Chipping PR3 2QE
Attachments: 25 0341 Consult.pdf

 
 

From: North West ePlanning <e-nwest@HistoricEngland.org.uk>  
Sent: 23 May 2025 16:41 
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2025/0341 Tillotsons Arms, 18 Talbot Street, Chipping PR3 2QE 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Consultation on planning application 3/2025/0341 Tillotsons Arms, 18 Talbot Street, 
Chipping PR3 2QE 
 
Thank you for your consultation regarding the above application. On the basis of the information 
available to date, in our view you do not need to notify or consult us on this application under the 
relevant statutory provisions. 
 
If you consider that this application does fall within one of the relevant categories, or you have 
other reasons for seeking our advice, please contact us to discuss your request. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Linda Calvert (she/her) 
Business Officer 
North West Region 
Historic England   
 

 

Ensuring our heritage lives on and is loved for longer. 
 

historicengland.org.uk
  

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If yo
u have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately.  

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. For i
nformation about our use of your personal data please visit: historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy 
 

     


